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Jess Hollis

From: Chris Lin 
Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 3:52 pm
To: Jess Hollis
Cc: 'Treff Barnett - Bioresearches, a subsidiary of Babbage Consultants Limited  

Subject: Karaka North - ecology report
Attachments: Appendix 19 - Ecological Assessment.pdf

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING 
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when clicking 

on any links or opening any attachments. 

Hi Jess 

Thanks for the call. 

Please see attached the Bioresearches ecology report that accompanied the granted masterplan consent. 

You are correct in that the report pre‐dates the NPS coming into force. We are not reclaiming any natural wetlands and 
do not trigger any prohibited activities. Happy to address queries / formalise this once you’ve had a chance to review 
the report. 

Cheers thank you 
Chris 

Chris Lin 
Development Manager 
Cappella 

1/14 Viaduct Harbour Avenue     PO Box 5560 
Auckland            Victoria St West, 
Phone:            Auckland 1142 
Mobile:         
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